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Republic of the Marshall Islands

MINISTRY OF HEALTH
P.O. Box 1347

Majuro, Marshall Islands 96960
Phone: (692) 625-7759/4459 

Fax: (692) 625-7748
Email: jusmohe@ntamar.net

REquEST FOR PROPOSAL
The Ministry of Health is soliciting proposals for the Third Party Administrator 

(TPA) of the Ministry of Health Off-Island Referral Program in Manila, 
Philippines. Interested firms and/or interested individuals are required to 
submit an expression of interest addressed to:

SEcRETARY OF HEALTH
P.O. Box 1347

Majuro, MH  96960
Phone: (692) 625-5660

Email: jusmohe@ntamar.net
cc: dpheine@hotmail.com & rosam@ntamar.net

RFP documents will be forwarded only to all firms and/or individuals who 
submitted and confirmed expression of interests to MOH.

All questions or queries must be directed in writing to the Secretary of 
Health and all responses by MOH shall be provided to all bidders.

Bid submission, award and commencement dates will be provided in the 
RFP Documents. 

If you had 
the oppor-
tunity to see 
the  wor ld , 
how wou ld 
you choose to 
see it? By plane, car, boat, or 
on foot? Florian Hanusch is on the journey 
on foot — he pedaled through a city that 
never sleeps, moved west across the Great 
Plains, over the Rocky Mountains, and 
battled his way through the hot deserts of 
North America. It does not stop here! But 
before we move on, allow us to introduce 
how it all eventuated.

It all started two years ago during Ha-
nusch’s college years when he read books 
about people traveling through different 
countries on their bicycles. Why bicycle?

According to Hanusch, cruising cross-
country with the speed of a bicycle is perfect 
for sightseeing and easy stops to greet 
people along the way.

After Hanusch graduated from the Tech-
nical University of Munich, Germany, with 
a degree in architecture, he then planned 
a year off to go biking to meet different 
people from many parts of the world. 

And he did, “It’s the best time of a life 
without anyone or anything to hold your 
feet on the ground from a great adventure,” 
Hanusch told the Journal.

Hanusch began his expedition in New 
York moving west towards California, then 
he moved north to Vancouver, Canada 
before coming to the Pacific.

“I’ve rode my bicycle 60 to 70 miles a 
day,” said Hanusch.

According to Hanusch, his biggest chal-
lenge was in Kansas State. He was in the 
wrong place at the wrong time — no food 
for two days, no gas stations in sight and in 
the middle of the tornado season. Despite 
all the dangers, Hanusch made it safely 
through.

“At first, I had thoughts of why am I here 
and what am I doing?” Hanusch said. “But 

By DOUGLAS HENRY

Do you want to be a victim, 
imprisoned by a deadly dis-
ease that has many people 
suffering here in the 
RMI? We are not talk-
ing about HIV, sexu-
ally transmitted 
infections or the 
newly diag-
nosed swine 
f l u .  W e ’ r e 
talking about 
s o m e t h i n g 
you can con-
trol — life style 
diseases such as 
diabetes, hyperten-
sion, or gout. 

Despite repeated words of 
caution from the Ministry of 
Health, people aren’t really giving much 
consideration to these issues due to the 
fact that these diseases builds up secretly 
inside you until it’s too late — you’re a 
victim.

Peter Abner, who works at Sea Patrol, is 
not sitting around letting these diseases 
rob his life like a thief in the night. Abner 
has been riding his bike since May — to 
and from work everyday — a distances of 
about 14 miles.

Abner gave the Journal three reasons 
why he is doing this:

Ride of their lives

• be and stay fit to work as an officer 
for Sea Patrol

• stay healthy
• prepare for the recent  Strongest Man 

Tournament.
Since he started, Abner has lost 10 

pounds off the 285 he started with before 
he took up bike riding in May. “It’s good to 
exercise, it reduces hypertension and dia-
betes,” said Abner. In the evening Abner 
finishes his workout at the Lojkar gym. 

“When will I stop exercising?” Not soon, 
says Abner.

in the end — it’s all worth while.”
Following Hanusch’s adventure in the US 

and Canada, Hanusch flew southwest to 
Hawaii, he rode his bicycle in most of the 
islands and up to the top of the world’s big-
gest volcano — Mt. Mauna Loa, a height of 
about 14,000 feet above sea level.

On Hanusch’s arrival in the Marshalls last 
week he biked from the airport to Robert 
Reimers Hotel where he slept over. He then 
took a trip on his bicycle down to Laura.

Tuesday of this week, Hanusch will leave 
to Chuuk and Guam for a two-week long 
biking tour without any reserved accom-
modations. 

“I have my portable tent to accommodate 
shelter,” he said. “All I have to do is ask 
people if I can use their yard.” 

During Hanusch’s free time from bicy-
cling, he visited many parks, met different 
people and cultures, and soon will be 
diving. 

In the middle of this month, Hanusch is 
expected to arrive in Tokyo, Japan to finish 
his journey. But that is not the end of his 
story.

Hanusch plans to write a book about his 
journey across half of the world.

To see pictures of Hanusch’s great expe-
dition go online to www.biking-worldwide.
info.

Florian Hanusch, who is riding 
around the world, was disappointed 

with Continental’s freight charge for 
his bicycle: $240. “In Hawaii, freight 

charges were just $25.” 
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Sea Patrol’s Peter Abner with 
his ‘exercise machine.’

Peter 
breaks out 
of the mold

Florian tours 
the world 
by bicycle


